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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
From:     Brad Solon, Building Official 
 
To:  Rapid City Planning Commission 
 
Date:  December 4, 2008 
 
Subject: Road Name Change - Change the name of a portion of S Highway 79 right-of-way 

to   Pendleton Drive 
 
Recent South Dakota Department of Transportation changes to roadway configuration in Section 
17, T1N R 8E in Rapid City have resulted in portions of right-of-way without names, or with 
incorrect names.  Also, the access to properties in the vicinity has changed and approaches have 
been closed or moved.   
 
One of the affected roads is the service road that extends south of Merillat Road.  Since this 
service road no longer has access from South Highway 79, the access to South Highway 79 is 
eliminated, and South Highway 79 is no longer at this location, the road should be re-named. 
 
This proposal would require the four businesses to change their addresses.  Staff has contacted 
the property owners via mail and telephone.  Staff has not received any objections to this 
proposal from affected landowners. 
 
Staff has received no objections to this proposal from Emergency Services Communication 
Center, Rapid City Fire Department and the Police Department.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends that the service road located in the South 
Highway 79 Right-of-Way extending south from Merillat Road be renamed Pendleton Drive.   
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